### **BLOOMINGTON BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY**

The Bloomington Board of Public Safety held a Regular Session on **Tuesday, October 19, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.,** Teleconference/Virtual Meeting.

# CALL TO ORDER

Board President Kim Gray called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. Board members Shruti Rana and Luis Fuentes-Rohwer were present.

Board members Maqubé Reese and Rafi Hasan were not present.

## APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Board member Shruti Rana moved to approve the meeting minutes from September 21, 2021. Board member Luis Fuentes-Rohwer seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously, 4-0, through a roll call vote by board recording secretary, Nicole DeCriscio Bowe.

#### POLICE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS

Report on Monthly Statistics, Training and Incident Reports:

Deputy Police Chief Joe Qualters presented the monthly statistics and training.

Letters of Appreciation and Commendation:

Deputy Police Chief Joe Qualters said there was one and provided more information.

General Business:

Deputy Police Chief Joe Qualters provided an update on the budget pending approval as well as the national police social work conference.

#### Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements:

Deputy Police Chief Joe Qualters said that there are 13 cars that have come in.

Conditional Offers of Employment:

Deputy Police Chief Joe Qualters gave a brief overview before giving Captain Ryan Pedigo the floor.

Board member Kim Gray inquired about voice stress analysis testing, and Captain Ryan Pedigo answered the question.

Board member Luis Fuentes-Rohwer asked questions of clarification to the current staffing numbers and the hiring process. Captain Ryan Pedigo answered the questions in turn.

Board member Luis Fuentes-Rohwer moved to extend a conditional offer of employment to Luke Gover. Board member Shruti Rana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously, 3-0, through a roll call vote by board recording secretary, Nicole DeCriscio Bowe.

Board member Shruti Rana moved to extend a conditional offer of employment to Chad Dorman. Board member Luis Fuentes-Rohwer seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously, 3-0, through a roll call vote by board recording secretary, Nicole DeCriscio Bowe.

Board member Luis Shruti Rana moved to extend a conditional offer of employment to Tanner Snider. Board member Luis Fuentes-Rohwer seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously, 3-0, through a roll call vote by board recording secretary, Nicole DeCriscio Bowe.

Board member Shruti Rana moved to extend a conditional offer of employment to Abigail Leath. Board member Luis Fuentes-Rohwer seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously, 3-0, through a roll call vote by board recording secretary, Nicole DeCriscio Bowe.

Board member Shruti Rana moved to extend a conditional offer of employment to Grant Pederson. Board member Luis Fuentes-Rohwer seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously, 3-0, through a roll call vote by board recording secretary, Nicole DeCriscio Bowe.

# FIRE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS

Report on Monthly Statistics, Training and Incident Reports:

Deputy Fire Chief Jayme Washel gave a report on the monthly statistics and provided a training update.

Letters of Appreciation and Commendation:

Deputy Fire Chief Jayme Washel said there were none.

General Business:

Deputy Fire Chief Jayme Washel provided an update.

Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements:

Deputy Fire Chief Jayme Washel provided an update.

Personnel:

Deputy Fire Chief Jayme Washel provided an update

# **CIRT/ARV DEPLOYMENT REPORT:**

There was a no new deployments.

# VERBAL CERTIFICATION OF PAYROLL

Deputy Police Chief Joe Qualters and Deputy Fire Chief Jayme Washel both affirmed the payroll from September 24, 2021.

## PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

No members of the public spoke at the meeting.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

Board member Luis Fuentes-Rohwer made a motion to adjourn the meeting, which was seconded by board member Shruti Rana. Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nicole DeCriscio Bowe, Recording Secretary Board of Public Safety

The minutes of the October 19, 2021 Board of Public Safety Meeting were approved this 16th day of November, 2021.